

**Curriculum Vitae  
Christopher Sullivan, Ph.D., HSPP  
Clinical Neuropsychologist  
2017**

**Licensed Health Service Provider in Psychology**  
State of Indiana: #20041471A

**Specialization:**

Dr. Sullivan is a licensed Health Service Provider in Psychology in the state of Indiana specializing in Clinical Neuropsychology. In addition to private practice, Dr. Sullivan is the NFL Neuropsychologist Consultant for the Indianapolis Colts. He is trained in both adult and pediatric neuropsychology, specializing in the assessment, diagnosis and treatment of brain-based disorders such as concussion, traumatic brain injury, seizure, dementia, stroke, cognitive/memory deficits, learning disorders and attention deficit disorder. He has consulted with a number of schools on designing and implementing Individual Education Plans for children with brain-based disorders, advised professional athletes on return to play following concussion, conducted Independent Neuropsychological Evaluations and provided expert testimony. Prior to entering full-time private practice in 2003, Dr. Sullivan was an Associate Professor at Butler University where he taught and conducted research for 13 years. Courses taught include Neuropsychology, Abnormal Psychology, Theories of Intervention, Biological Basis of Behavior, Cognitive Psychology, General Psychology and Experimental Methods.

**Education**

Colorado State University    B.A. Philosophy, 1984

Colorado State University    M.S. Psychology, 1986

Colorado State University    Ph.D. Psychology, 1989  
Major: Experimental  
Emphasis: Cognitive Neuropsychology

Indiana University-Purdue University at Indianapolis    Re-specialization (1994-1997)  
Clinical Rehabilitation Psychology

**Employment History**

April 2013-Present: NFL Neuropsychologist Consultant—Indianapolis Colts

September 1998-Present: Private Practice  
Neuropsychology Associates  
10293 N. Meridian Street, Suite 210  
Indianapolis, IN 46290  
317-581-2292

September 1998-2003

Professional Psychological Services  
10293 N. Meridian St. #375  
Indianapolis, IN 46290  
317-581-2288

August 1991-May 2003. Butler University

Title: Associate Professor of Psychology

August 1989 - June 1991. Senior Scientist with EG&G Idaho, Idaho National Engineering Laboratory.

### **Publications**

Sullivan, C. (1996). An ERP analysis of auditory stimuli time-shared with a visual-manual tracking task. *Perceptual and Motor Skills*, 83, 651-657.

Sullivan, C., **Urakawa, K. A. & Cossey, V. L.** (1996). Separating the effects of alertness from the effects of encoding in a pitch-imagery task. *Journal of General Psychology*, 123(2), 105-114.

Trexler, L. E. & Sullivan, C. (1995). Neuropsychological Perspectives on Traumatic Brain Injury. In M. Zettin and R. Rago (Eds.) *Head Injury: Neuropsychological and Behavioral Sequelae*, Torino, Italy: Bolati-Boringhieri.

Auday, B.C., Sullivan, C. & Cross, H.A. (1988). The effects of constrained rehearsal on judgments of temporal order, *Bulletin of the Psychonomic Society*, 26, 548-551.

### **Conference Proceedings (peer reviewed)**

Sullivan, C. & Blackman, H.S. (1991). Insights into pilot situation awareness using verbal protocol analysis. *Proceedings of the Human Factors Society 35th Annual Meeting*, Santa Monica CA: Human Factors Society.

Sullivan, C. (1991). The negative difference event-related brain potential during cross-modality time-sharing. *Proceedings of the Human Factors Society 35th Annual Meeting*, Santa Monica CA: Human Factors Society.

Hill, S.G., Harbour, J.L., Sullivan, C., & Hallbert, B. (1990). Examining Human-System interactions. The HSYS methodology. *Proceedings of the Human Factors Society 34th Annual Meeting*, Santa Monica, CA: Human Factors Society, p.1186-1189.

## Technical Reports

Purser, F.E., Lucero, V., Wierman, T.E. and Sullivan, C. (1990). *Initial Probabilistic Risk Assessment of the In Situ Vitrification Large Field Test Volume One: Risk Assessment Model*. (EG&G Idaho Technical Report, SSRE-PRA-001-90).

Meale, B.M., Bolander, T.W., Phan, H.K., Sullivan, C., and Jones, J.L. (1990). *Radioactive Liquid Waste Storage and Handling Facility (TAN 666) Risk Analysis*. (EG&G Idaho Technical Report, EGG-WM-9231).

Wierman, T.E. and Sullivan, C. (1990). *Initial Probabilistic Risk Assessment of the In Situ Vitrification Large Field Test Volume Three: Industrial Safety*. (EG&G Idaho Technical Report, SSRE-PRA-001-90)

## Conference Presentations

Sullivan, C. and **Graunke, S.** (2001). Additional Data on the Reactivity of Brown ADD Scale to Anxiety in College Students. Poster Presentation at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association.

Raynor, S. and Sullivan, C. (2001). Long-Term Memory in Children with Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder. Butler Undergraduate Research Conference.

**Findlay, S.B.** and Sullivan, C. (1999). Cuing Attention to Frequency: ERP Evidence for Decision Biases. Poster Presentation at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Society.

Sullivan, C. and **Butterfield, J.** (1999). Reactivity of the Brown Attention Deficit Disorder Scale for Adults to Anxiety in College Students. Poster Presentation at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Society.

**Allen, A.** & Sullivan, C. (1996). *The Effect of Alertness on the Focus of Auditory Attention*. Butler Undergraduate Research Conference.

Sullivan, C. (1995). *Cuing Attention to Frequency: ERP Evidence for Early Attentional Effects*. Poster Presentation at the 36th Annual Meeting of the Psychonomic Society.

**Fleischer, C. D.** & Sullivan, C. (1995). *Effects of Emotionally-laden Prime Words on Neutral Words*. Poster Presentation at the annual meeting of Southeastern Psychological Association.

Sullivan, C. (1994). *Alertness and the Dynamics of Benefits and Costs in a Pitch-Matching Task*. Poster Presentation at the 35th Annual Meeting of the Psychonomic Society.

**Fleischer, C. D. & Sullivan, C. (1994).** *Effects of Emotionally-Laden Stimuli on Judgments of Good and Bad.* Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Southeastern Psychological Association.

Sullivan, C. & **Minor, J. (1994).** *Behavioral Evidence that Alertness Modulates Perception by Both Facilitating and Suppressing Information.* Poster Presentation at the Conference on Converging Operations in the Study of Visual Selective Attention, Urbana-Champaign: University of Illinois.

**Hurt, J., Sullivan, C. & Padgett, M. (1993).** *The Role of Self-Monitoring in the Employee Evaluation Interview.* Butler Undergraduate Research Conference.

**Rutt, V., Sullivan, C. & Padgett, B. (1993).** *The Effects of Self-Generated Visual Imagery Mnemonics on Retention.* Butler Undergraduate Research Conference.

Sullivan, C. (1990). The negative difference event-related brain potential during cross-modality time-sharing. *Proceedings of the Human Factors Society 34th Annual Meeting*, Santa Monica CA: Human Factors Society, p.1436-1440.

Harbour, J.L., Hill, S.G. & Sullivan, C. (1990). HSYS: A methodology for analyzing human performance in operational settings. Paper presented at the *Annual Conference of the American Psychological Association*, Boston, MA (Section 21).

### **Grant Applications and Funding History**

(1995, 1996) An Event-Related Brain Potential Analysis of Attention During a Pitch-Matching Task (Butler Academic Grant: \$3104.00, funded)

(1995) Conference on Teaching Connectionism for 25 Undergraduate Faculty who Teach Psychology (Undergraduate Faculty Enhancement Division of the National Science Foundation: \$114,293.00, not funded)

(1994) Alertness, Preparation and Auditory Selective Attention (Butler Academic Grant: \$2500.00, funded)

(1993) Event Related Brain Potentials and Auditory Selective Attention. Sponsored by the Holcomb Research Institute at Butler University (\$15,125, funded).

### **Awards**

(1993-1995) Butler University Fellow, Holcomb Research Institute Award

Graduate Fellow (1988). Workload and Ergonomics Branch of the Armstrong Aerospace Medical Research Laboratory. Sponsored by the United States Air Force Office of Scientific Research.

**Professional Service**

Reviewer for Houghton Mifflin: *Human Neuropsychology* by Marie Banich  
President, Indiana Psychological Association  
Government Advocacy Chair, Indiana Psychological Association

**Community Service**

**Workshop (Full Day)**

*The Electroencephalogram in Clinical Psychophysiology.* Sponsored by the Indiana Biofeedback Society.

**In-Services**

*Behavioral Evidence that Alertness Facilitates and Suppresses Processing: Implications for Theories of Unilateral Neglect.* Sponsored by Clinical Neuropsychological Rehabilitation (A service of Community North Hospital).

*Assessment and Treatment of Attention Deficits Following Traumatic Brain Injury.* Sponsored by Clinical Neuropsychological Rehabilitation (A service of Community North Hospital).

*Neuro-Recovery: Perspectives on Recovery of Neurological Functioning after Brain Injury.* Sponsored by Clinical Neuropsychological Rehabilitation (A service of Community North Hospital).

*Impact of Concussions on the Workplace.* Sponsored by Accelerated Rehabilitation Centers (with Terry Horner, MD and Jon Anderson, DPT).

*Treatment of Concussion in the Workplace.* Sponsored by Indiana Worker's Compensation Institute Annual Seminar 2015.

*Managing Post Concussion Syndrome.* Sponsored by Indiana Worker's Compensation Institute Annual Seminar 2017.